Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

c/o Trustee

P.O. Box 3097

Winston 97496

Oregon, USA

In Propria Persona
United States District Court

Western District of Missouri

Southern Division / Springfield

United States                    )  Case No. 14-3506-CV-S-MDH-P
ex relatione                     )

Paul Andrew Mitchell,            )  VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT,
                                 )  ON INFORMATION:
        Civil Cross-Plaintiff,   )

                                 )  18 U.S.C. 4, 242, 241, 371, 912,
        v.                       )    1001, 1512, 1513, 1962(d), 1964;
                                 )  31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.;  and,
Nancy Dell Freudenthal,          )  FREV Rule 201(c)(2).
Stephan Harris,                  )

L. Robert Murray,                )

Linda Sanders,                   )

Scott W. Skavdahl                )

Kelly H. Rankin,                 )

Christopher Crofts,              )
Peter A. DeFazio,                )

Lois Gail Lerner, and            )

Does 7 thru 100,                 )

                                 )

         Civil Cross-Defendants. )

_________________________________)

Comes now the United States ex rel. Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Citizen of Oregon State (expressly not a federal citizen), Private Attorney General under the Civil RICO statute at 18 U.S.C. 1964 and Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator under the False Claims Act at 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq., to request mandatory judicial notice by this honorable Court of the instant VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION, pursuant to Rule 201(c)(2) of the Federal Rules of Evidence (“FREV”), and to provide formal notice of same to all interested Party(s), whereby Relator formally charges:

Lois Gail Lerner with:
(1) commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Relator and certain other American People, not named herein, to the deprivation of their fundamental Rights to due process of law, to equal protection of the law, to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and to executive and judicial officers who are bound by Oath or Affirmation to support the Constitution for the United States of America, as required by Article VI, Clause 3 in said Constitution and by the Federal statutes at 28 U.S.C. 544 and 5 U.S.C. 3331 et seq., all under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);
(2) commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein, and with others not named herein, to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Relator and certain other American People, not named herein, in the free exercise and full enjoyment of their fundamental Rights to due process of law, to equal protection of the law, to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and to executive and judicial officers who are bound by Oath or Affirmation to support the Constitution for the United States of America, as required by Article VI, Clause 3 in said Constitution and by the Federal statutes at 28 U.S.C. 544 and 5 U.S.C. 3331 et seq., and because of their having so exercised and attempted to exercise the same Rights, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);
(3) commission of multiple felonies by actively conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein, and with others not named herein, to commit multiple offenses against the United States and to defraud the United States, and with malice aforethought deliberately to effect the object of said conspiracy, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 371 (one or more counts);
(4) commission of a felony during the period of time between December 26, 1978 A.D. and January 26, 1981 A.D., by falsely assuming or pretending to be a executive officer of the United States Department of Justice, Criminal Division, acting as such under authority of the United States but without any of the requisite credentials, in violations of the Federal statutes at 28 U.S.C. 544 and 5 U.S.C. 3331 et seq. and of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);
(5) commission of multiple felonies against certain American People, not named herein, by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdictions of the Legislative, Executive and Judicial Branches of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001 (one or more counts);
(6) commission of a felony, during the period of time commencing December 26, 1978 A.D., by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of Federal offenses to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);
(7) commission of a felony, during the period of time commencing December 26, 1978 A.D., by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for acquiring and supplying to some judge or other person in the civil or military authority of the United States information relating to the commission or possible commission of Federal offenses, in violation of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 4 and 1513 (one or more counts);  and,
(8) commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two (2) or more of the racketeering predicate acts itemized supra and in the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the period of time commencing December 26, 1978 A.D., in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1962(d) (one or more counts).
INCORPORATION OF EVIDENTIARY DOCUMENTS
In support of the instant VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION, because there is no statute of limitations for fraud, and in order to minimize unnecessary bulk of hard-copy paperwork, Relator hereby incorporates by reference all of the following electronic documents, including also all electronic documents archived in the following Internet sub-folders, as if all of the same were set forth fully here:

(1) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/
(2) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/award.application/
(3) http://supremelaw.org/cc/sekulow/jay-sekulow-congressional-testimony-irs-scandal-request-for-special-counsel.pdf
(4) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/foia.request.2.lerner.htm
(5) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/foia.appeal.2.lerner.htm
(6) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/nad.affidavit.lerner.htm
(7) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/reservation.of.right.to.inspect.htm
(8) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/letter.2017-03-30/
(9) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/vcc.matrix.htm
(10) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/vcc.list.htm
(11) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim.summary.amended.htm
(12) http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim.ADR.requests.htm
(13) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/lerner/Lerner-Report1.pdf
(14) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim/defazio/vcc/
(15) http://supremelaw.org/cc/hill/tort.claim.bop/cvra/
VERIFICATION

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Sui Juris, Citizen of Oregon, Private Attorney General and Agent of the United States as a Qui Tam Relator, hereby verify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without (outside) the “United States” (federal government), that the above statements of facts and laws are true and correct according the best of my current information, knowledge and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746(1):  the Constitution, Law and Treaties of the United States (federal government) are the supreme Law of the Land.  See Supremacy Clause.

Dated:   July 4, 2019 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         ___________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, Relator/Petitioner In Propria Persona
PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (federal government), that I am at least 18 years of age, a Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, and that I personally served the following document(s):

VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION:

18 U.S.C. 4, 242, 241, 371, 912,

1001, 1512, 1513, 1962(d), 1964;
31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.;  and,
FREV Rule 201(c)(2)
by placing one true and correct copy of said document(s) in first class United States Mail, with postage prepaid and properly addressed to the following:

Clerk of Court  (3x)
U.S. District Court

400 East Ninth Street, Room 1510

Kansas City 64106

Missouri, USA

Hon. William Barr  (3x)
Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington 20530-0001
District of Columbia, USA

[Please see USPS Publication #221 for “addressing” instructions.]

Dated:   July 5, 2019 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         ___________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, Relator/Petitioner In Propria Persona
VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION:
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